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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Q

WASHIMGTORN, 00, MdGY

Ronald E. Varmecky, Treasurer
Bipartisan YVoluntary Public Affairs
Committee of PNC Bank MNational
Aszociation ("PNCBANKPAC") MAY 1] 200
Two PNC Plaza, 22™ Floor
Pittshurgh, PA 15222

Identification Numbet: COD035519
Reference: Amended October Quarterly Report {7/1/00-9/30/00), dated 10/27/00
Dear Mr. Yarmecky:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repu?‘t[s}
referenced shove. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the repert(s). An itemization follows:

_Schedule C discloses a loan in the amount of $5,000 made to ENC Bank
PAC - New Jersey. According to 11 CFR §100.7(a)(1)(i)(E), any loan
made by a political committee is subject to the limitations cutlined in 11
CFR part 119. While repayment of the principal amount of such 2 loan is
not considered a conttibution by the debtor to the jender committee, the
repayments toust be comprised of permissible funds subject to the
prohibitions of 11 CFR §110.4{z} and Part 114.

Any amendment or clanification should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. 1f you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our tﬂ]]-ﬁ'ﬂ_ﬂ
nutmber, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis
Divigion). My local number is {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Mk 4. 45

Mark A. de Groh
Reports Analyst
291 Reports Analysiz Division







